20-0438
Son'!a Birr

From: Curtis Hall

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 12:11 PM

To: Andrew Sorenson; Sonja Birr; Dan Koski; Marshall Black

Cc: Greg Minikel; Todd Hadler; Randall Heinzen; LeRoy Paasch (leroypaasch@att.net);
Andrew Sorenson; Bob & Teresa Satori (satorisoftball@gmail.com)

Subject: Re: MYBA Updates

Sonja, can you add this to the Pl committee agenda for next week.

Andrew, Thanks for the heads up. I'm just going to run this past the committee to keep them updated. | don’t have any
parking lot expansions on my radar, Greg?

We will want to make sure you have all of the contractor agreements and insurance approved through legal. That could
all go through Sonja and | as well.

Thanks,
Curt

Sent from my iPhone

On May 1, 2020, at 11:25 AM, Andrew Sorenson <andy@smimanitowoc.comcastbiz.net> wrote:

Hi Greg and Curt,

MYBA is looking at improving our facilities at Citizen Park by extending the maintenance shed and
adding another set of batting cages to the park. After some discussion I've drawn up a plan for the
proposed site improvements.

We're expecting to add a 20'x25’ extension to the existing maintenance shed for storage of equipment
and supplies.

We'd like to install two new 14’x70’ batting cages in the location of the current cages in the outfield of
the NW field. We'd also like to move the two 14'x55’ batting cages at the NW field to the area behind
the shed. Greg and | once had a discussion about the area north of the shed and that the City may look
at extending the parking lot at some point. Is this still a possibility or would MYBA be okay in relocating
the cages there?

Please let us know if there are concerns about the locations or scope of these improvements. Also, I'm
not sure exactly who this should be going through or what permitting would be required for the batting

cages or the site plan — any advice would be appreciated.

Sincerely,
Andy Sorenson

Andrew L Sorenson, P.E.

SMI — Civil & Structural Engineers




Randy

Randy Heinzen

Registered Representative
Heinzen Financial Services
2002 Marshall Street
Manitowoc, W1 54220

Phone: 920-683-0202
Fax: 920-683-0200
Cell: 920-323-6400

Securities offered through Woodbury Financial Services, Inc. Member FINRA , SIPC

Heinzen Financial Services and Woodbury Financial Services, Inc. are not affiliated
entities

The information contained in this email message is intended only for the use of the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure,
dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
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communication and destroy all copies and attachments. Please do not submit any
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